CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0919
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney
DATE: June 18, 2013
TITLE: Resolution appointing Cynthia A. Everett as City Attorney of the City of

Fort Lauderdale, effective July 1, 2013.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission appoint Cynthia A. Everett as City Attorney
of the City of Fort Lauderdale effective July 1, 2013.

Background

The City Commission has authorized executive search services for City Attorney
recruitment of a qualified candidate to be the City Attorney for the City of Fort
Lauderdale. As a result of this search, the City Commission has selected Cynthia A.
Everett, with whom it has negotiated a proposed contract of employment, and the City
Commission desires to appoint Cynthia A. Everett as City Attorney effective July 1,
2013, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Employment Contract
attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Attached for your information is a list of pre-scheduled matters/events that Ms. Everett

has commitments for in order to attend professional association conferences and/or
close out her private practice.

Resource Impact

No budgetary impact

Related CAM(s): #13-0734
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Attachments:

Exhibit 1 Resolution

Exhibit 2 Employment Contract

Exhibit 3 List of Pre-scheduled Matters

Prepared by: Meredith Shuster, Paralegal Assistant

Department Director: Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney

June 18, 2013
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